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RE: Dates of BBW CVS meetings

DAVIS, Victoria (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Wed 14/08/2019 14:18

To:CURD, Christopher (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <c.curd@nhs.net>;

Dear Chris

| can confirm that you have attended all meetings listed below.

Regards
Vicky

Victoria Davis
Chief Vascular Scientist, AVS / Vascular Studies Unit Manager

Dept B56, Vascular Studies Unit
Royal United Hospital Bath NHS Trust
Combe Park, Bath, BA1 NG

E: vdavis1@nhs.net
T: 01225 824441

Visit our website at: www.ruh.nhs.uk
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From: CURD, Christopher (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 14 August 2019 14:10

To: DAVIS, Victoria (ROYAL UNITED HOSPITALS BATH NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Dates of BBW CVS meetings

Hi Vicky
The dates of the BBW CVS meetings I've attended in the last 3 years are:

24/10/16
06/03/17
24/07/17
06/11/17
05/03/18
02/07/18
10/04/19

https://email.nhs.net/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&ltemID=AAMKADM2MzM4MWU2LTRIMDAtNDViMi04ZDZkLWUxYzE2MDI5YTkyOAB... 1/2
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Chris

Christopher Curd

Senior Vascular Scientist (HCPC Reg: CS19584)
Royal United Hospitals Bath NHS Foundation Trust
Combe Park, Bath, BA1 3NG

Dir Line: 01225 824440/1
Visit our website at: www.ruh.nhs.uk
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